United States Department of the Interior m-#

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT wy
Roswell Field Office ?ﬂ:‘
2909 West Second Street INAM ER'I%A
Roswell, New Mexico 88201-2019
In reply refer to:
NMNM111013

3105.1 (06300)

Re: Cooperative Well Agreement %RE%EEV
Hawk B-1 #37 Well ED

Sec.9 —21S-37E NMPM

Lea County, New Mexico JAN 21 2004
Apache Corporation ' Oil Conservation Division
Attn: Cindy McGee 12820 8. St. Francis Drive
Two Warren Place — Suite 1500 anta Fe, NM 87505
6120 South Yale

Tulsa, OK 74136-4224

Dear Ms. McGee:

Enclosed is an approved copy of the Cooperative Well Agreement for the Hawk B-1 #37 well
located 2590’ FSL & 1310’ FEL, Sec.9, T.21 S,,R. 37 E., Lea County, NM The Cooperative
Well Agreement has been assigned contract No. NMNMI 1 1013 o

Production and royalties from the referenced well shall be allocated and reported to the Minerals
Management Service (MMS) as following:

Lease NMNM 90161

_ Fee Lease

(505) 627-0248.

Sincerely Yours,

i@/hdﬁgj i ﬂ};

. Larry D. Bray
. Assistant Field Manager, . ...
Lands and Mmerals L

.EL@J

Enclosure:
1 — Cooperative Well Agreement



cc:
MMS, Denver (MS 357B-1, G. Ryer/C. Rood)
- "NMOCD, Santa Fe .,



